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Whereas an online RTI appeal bearing No.SFAC/A/E/24/00055 dated 20.07.2024 under RTI Act, 2005 has been 

reccived from ShriShaji John stating that details are not provided in respect of his RTI application bearing No. 

SFCBC/R/E/24/001|| dated 30.05.2024. In this regard, it is stated that your request has been reviewed and the available 

information is given below: 

5 

6 

10 

File No. SFAC/RTIVI-3/2/2024 

Small Farmers Agribusiness Consortium 

(Society promoted by Ministry of Agriculture & Farmers Welfare. Govt. of India) 

5- Floor, NCUI Auditorium Building. August KrantiMarg. 

How many bids were received for the above mentioned RFP? 

HauzKhas. New Delhi - 110 016. 
Www.sfacindia.com Email: sfac@nic. in 

Was any extension given for the above mentioned RFP? 

ORDER 

How much EMD was collected by SFAC from the bidders for the abovye 

mentioned Tender? 

How many bidders were invited to give their presentations? 

RTI Query 

Please provide the name of the selected agency? 

Please provide the ABPU Support Per FPO fee quoted by the successful 

bidder in the Financial Bid (Annexure II). 

Mr. Shaji John, 
73, Laxmi Nagar, 

Number of unsuccessful bidders whose EMD could not be refunded by SFAC 

within one month of the Tender process. 

Piplani PO, Bhopal, 

Date of contract of SFAC with the selected agency in context of the above 

given RFP. 

Madhya Pradesh. 

Please provide a copy of the contract agreement of SFAC with the selected 

agency. 
Please provide the list of FPOs selected for the assignment for the aforesaid 

RFP. 

Email: shaji 1765@gmail.com 

Encls: as above 

With the above observation, the appeal dated 26.06.2024 of the appellant stands disposed of. 

Dated: 17.09.2024 

Information under RTI 

No such information 
available 

No such information 
available 

Please check RFP 

documents 
No such information 

available 
Grant Thornton Bharat 

LLP 
Please check RFP 

documents 

No such information 

available 

22.03.2018 

Attached 

Attached 

-N) 
Dy. Director (Admin.) & First 

Appellate Authority 
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